
  
 

 
Faculty Senate Meeting 

 
DATE: October 14, 2010 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, October 19, 2010 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 
 
 
I. Minutes of the October 5, 2010 Meeting 
 
II.  Teagle Scholars from the Wabash National Study will give a presentation on the  

first part of our study and talk about starting the second.  
 
III. Proposed Courses and Programs 

 
(1) NEW GRADUATE COURSE 
SOWK 611: Children and Youth At-Risk, 3 credits. Proposal to offer a course to study 
the concepts, policies, practices, and research in the field of child services. 

 
(2) CHANGE TO UNDERGRADUATE COURSE 
PHYS 131: Physics I with Algebra, 4 credits. Proposal to change pre-requisite to MATH 
101 or equivalent placement testing/evaluation before registration. 
 
(3) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE 
SPED 346: Secondary Students with Disabilities in Inclusive Settings: Educational & 
Social Implications, 3 credits. Proposal to offer a course to prepare secondary education 
majors to effectively teach students with disabilities in inclusive classrooms. 
 
(4) NEW COURSE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS 
Course Proposal Form, Curriculum Application, D Label Application, P Label 
Application, W Label Application, Record of Approvals, and Instructions for Forms 

 
IV. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
  
V. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
VI. Report of the Graduate Student Association 
 
VII. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 



VIII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
IX.     Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 
X. Other/New Business 
 


